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From: Credible Partner Conference <events@credibleinc.com>
Sent: Monday, February 05, 2018 1:35 PM
To: Credible Documentation
Subject: Introducing Dr. Corey Waller, Guest Speaker at Credible's 11th Annual Partner Conference!

Meet Dr. Corey Waller: an addiction, pain, and emergency medicine 
specialist, TED Talk speaker, and now the Managing Partner of Complex 
Care Consulting, and Chair of the Legislative Advocacy Committee for the 
American Society of Addiction Medicine (ASAM)!

In his current roles, Corey Waller, MD, MS, FACEP, DFASAM, is directly responsible for consultation 
regarding treatment system development and education, as well as all Washington, DC-related matters 
for ASAM. In his immediate past role of Senior Medical Director for Education and Policy at the National 
Center for Complex Health and Social Needs, he was responsible for developing and maintaining all 
training and in-person technical assistance delivered by the National Center. This role covered addiction, 
pain, and behavioral health treatment system development, payment model implementation, and 
healthcare policy. Dr. Waller has also worked extensively with local, state, and Federal law enforcement 
on the issues of controlled substance diversion and interdiction. 

Credible is proud to have Dr. Waller present two sessions at the 2018 Partner Conference! The main 
focus will be: 
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Improving Outcomes in Addiction and Pain Management 
In this presentation, we will explore the ecosystems of care required to deliver high quality care to 
complex patients. This will focus on how the neuroscience drives the treatment and why the ecosystem 
approach is the only viable answer. 
 
The Future of Addiction Medicine: How to Embrace the New Without Losing the Best of the 
Traditional 
In this session, we will deep dive into evidence surrounding addiction medicine and how to implement 
these new treatments into the legacy treatment systems of addiction, including both the adaptive 
requirements and the technical aspects. 

Act now to save your seat and be a part of our 11th Annual Partner Conference!  
 
Register now for The 11th Annual Credible Partner Conference!  
 
The conference details are now available, including a list of over 150 sessions. As updates occur they 
will be reflected on the website. Click HERE to view the details! 
 
Credible has arranged a special room rate of $172/night + tax at the Renaissance Baltimore Haborplace 
Hotel. Note: Reservations need to be secured by 5pm on March 5, 2018. For reservations by phone, 
please call 877-212-5752 and ask for Credible's 11th Annual Partner Conference. 
Click Here for Online Reservations. 

 

We appreciate your continued Partnership, and look forward to seeing you in Baltimore! 

Jaclyn O'Donnell 
Executive Vice President 
o. 301-652-9500 x3082 
e. jaclyn.o'donnell@credibleinc.com  |  www.credibleinc.com 

  
Having trouble with the link? Simply copy and paste the entire address into your web browser: 
http://www.cvent.com/d/u3HQI4CF4EiU9D8lVCVcAg/9lw0/P1/1Q?  
If you no longer want to receive emails from Credible Partner Conference please click this link: Opt-Out 

 

 

 
 


